
March 1, 2007 

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Bid #07-097-GF Surplus Buses
Board Recommendation, Tab Sheet and List of Buses

Please be advised we need to replace the above referenced board recommendation with the 
attached.  Tnew recommendation reflects a dollar amount change on the recommendation, a 
corrected awarded vendor for the 65 passenger buses with a lift and an awarded vendor 
change on the list of awarded vendors by bus number.

Should you have any question regarding these services, please contact Rob Aguis, Director of 
Community, Career & Technical Education.
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